Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 8:53 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 5330 Interested Parties Notification List
Attachments: 5330 INTERESTED PARTIES MAILING LIST.docx

| think this goes to you

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Mooc, Mimi@Waterboards [mailto:mimi.mooc@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 7:23 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; MCcaulou, Cherie@Waterboards

Cc: Lamar, Isomia@Waterboards

Subject: 5330 Interested Parties Notification List

Hello,
Attached is the interested parties notification list. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you,

Morrii Moce

Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund
Division of Financial Assistance

State Water Resources Control Board
Phone: (916) 341-5743



5330 INTERESTED PARTIES MAILING LIST

SITE NAME: Exxon #7-3399

SITE ADDRESS: 2991 Hopyard Road,
Pleasanton, CA 94588

Claimant and Responsible Party

Steve Asmann

Steve Asmann Incorporated
8098 Drittany Drive

Dublin, CA 94568

Robert Ehlers

Valero

685 West Third Street
Hanford, CA 93230

ExxonMobile Corp.

Attn: Omar EIl Kordy

PNC Bank, Lock Box 676443
Dallas, TX 75267

Jennifer Sedlachek

ExxonMobil Environmental Services
4096 Piedmont Avenue, #194
Oakland, CA 94611

Bruce Morrison

Kirk D Morrison Trust, et al
224 Woodward Avenue
Sausalito, CA 94965

REGULATORY AGENCIES

JERRY WICKHAM

ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP

1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY
ALAMEDA, CA 94502

DONNA DROGOS, SUPERVISOR
ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP

1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY
ALAMEDA, CA 94502




CHERIE MCCAULOU

SAN FRANCISCO BAY RWQCB
1515 CLAY STREET
OAKLAND, CA 94612

CONSULTANTS

MS. REBEKAH A. WESTRUP
CARDINO ERI

601 NORTH MCDOWELL BLVD.
PETALUMA, CA 94954

Local Water Purveyor (MUNICIPAL AND COUNTY WATER DISTRICTS AND/OR PRIVATE
WATER PURVEYORS)

GENERAL MANAGER

CITY OF PLEASANTON WATER DIVISION
3333 BUSCH ROAD

PLEASANTON, CA 94566

GENERAL MANAGER

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
43885 S. GRIMMER BLVD.

FREMONT, CA 94538

ZONE 7 WATER AGENCY

ATTN: MS. COLEEN WINCY

100 NORTH CANYONS PARKWAY

LIVERMORE, CA, 94551

WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICTS

NA

SPECIAL ACT DISTRICTS WITH GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
NA

AGENCIES WITH AUTHORITY TO ISSUE BULIDING PERMITS FOR LAND AFFECTED BY
THE PETROLEUM RELEASE

GENERAL MANAGER

CITY OF PLEASANTON PLANNING DIVISION
200 OLD BERNAL AVENUE

PLEASANTON, CA 94566



OWNERS and Occupants OF THE IMPACTED PROPERTY
OWNERS:

VLROPLEASANTON LLC

4072 19TH ST

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94114-2562

OCCUPANTS:
2991 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5243

OWNERS AND Occupants OF ALL PARCELS ADJACENT TO IMPACTED PROPERTIES

APN: 946 -3324-003-00
OWNERS:

VLROPLEASANTON LLC

4072 19TH ST

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94114-2562

OCCUPANTS:

VALERO GAS STATION OR CURRENT BUSINESS
2991 HOPYARD RD

PLEASANTON CA 94588-5243

APN: 946 -3400-018-06
OWNERS:

CITY OF PLEASANTON

PO BOX 520

PLEASANTON CA 94566-0802

OCCUPANTS:

PLEASANTON COMMUNITY PARK
5801 VALLEY AVE

PLEASANTON CA 94566-5200

APN: 946 -3215-020-00

OWNERS:

GOBLE FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP II LP
3037 HOPYARD RD #T

PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

ALEXANDRIA'S FLOWERS OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

ALL STAR SPORTS OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD



PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

AMADOR VALLEY DRIVING SCHOOL OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

FARMERS INSURANCE VINNA FRANCISCO OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

FARMERS INSURANCE PEREGRINO JAMES OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

FRANKLIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

PATHLIGHT OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

PLEASANTON TRAVEL OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

TOM DOTE FARMERS INSURANCE OR CURRENT BUSINESS
3037 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

APN: 946 -3215-012-00

OWNERS:

GOBLE FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
3037 T HOPYARD RD

PLEASANTON CA 94588-5261

OCCUPANTS:

ZORNS RESTAURANT OR CURRENT BUSINESS
5765 VALLEY AVE

PLEASANTON CA 94566-5250

APN: 946 -3324-006-00
OWNERS:

CHONG KEE JAN INC

838 GRANT AVE

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94108-1738

OCCUPANTS:

GENE’S FINE FOODS OR CURRENT BUSINESS
2803 HOPYARD RD

PLEASANTON CA 94588-5241



APN: 946 -3324-004-00

OWNERS:

HENDERLONG JULIA P & KATHRYN L TRS & HENDERLO ETAL
2819 CROW CANYON RD #200

SAN RAMON CA 94583-1656

OCCUPANTS:

THE BOOKSTORE OR CURRENT BUSINESS
2911 HOPYARD RD

PLEASANTON CA 94588-5243

STRAWHAT PIZZA OR CURRENT BUSINESS
2953 HOPYARD RD
PLEASANTON, CA 94588

APN: 946 -4538-012-00

OWNERS:

FRIZZELL DONN V & MARY N OR CURRENT RESIDENT
5804 CORTE MENTE

PLEASANTON CA 94566-5872

APN: 946 -4538-011-02

OWNERS:

MEDINA JOSEPH M & OLGA M OR CURRENT RESIDENT
5801 CORTE MENTE

PLEASANTON CA 94566-5872



